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All Saints' Church

R AND OR HISTORIC:

[cocation '

STHEEY AND NUMBAER)

9 Maryland Routes 2, 4, and 262, south of Sunderland, Maryland,
Y CiTY OR TOWN! :

ff Sunderland

STATE

copE |COUNTY: ' CODRK
Maryland 24 Calvert 009
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CATEGORY ' . ACCESSIBLE
(Check One) OWNERSHIP STATUS TO THE_PUBLIC

{7 Distrier K] Building |[L] Public Public Acquisition: Occupied Yes:

] Site [ Structure (K] Private {71 In Process ] Unoccupied @ Restricted
L) Objecr _ [I7] Both L] Being Considered |( pragervarion work| I Unrestricted

in progress 3 No

PRESENT USE (Check One or Moro ax Appropriate)

O Agricultursl {0 Government {7 Pork [ Transpertation () Comments
QO Commercial [j lndu;vriol {T] Private Residence [0] Other (Specity)
{71 Educational [} Military K] Religious ——
[Z] Entertainment [} Museum {1 Scientific — e )
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_ STeWeRENawe  contact:  Ches
1 Vestry and Rector of All S

STRERET AND NUMBER:

S. R. Box 126A

. JCITY OR TOWN; . STATE: CODE
o Huntington 24
(5. LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION T

COURTHOUSE, REGI'TRV OF DEEDS, ETC:

Hall of Records
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St. John's College Campus,.College Avenue
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Annapolis . Maryland 21401 24
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(Check One) N
) Excellent X Good Tl Fair (7] Deteriorated [T1 Ruins fj Unexposaed
(Check One) (Check bno)

{Z] Altered K] Unaitered ] Moved R Original Site
DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (If known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

CONDITION

All Saints' Church is located in the triangle formed by
: the intersections of Maryland Route 4, Maryland Route 2,
. ’ and Lower Marlboro Road (Maryland Route 262), south of
Sunderland, Maryland. .

This Georgian structure is of Flemish bond brick with ran-
dom glazed headers. It is three bays wide and four deep.
All the walls are composed of a series of round-headed
brick arches recessed to the ground level. In these panels
are set the windows and doors on two stories. The windows
are all six-over-six with segmental arches and old shutters.
. The water table is composed of a flat projecting brick,
e topped by a cyma reversa mold, topped by a cyma recta. The
: church has a gently sloping "A" roof.

The interior walls of the church are a series of square
piers and recessed two-story round-headed arches into which
the windows are set. The north and south walls have gal-

, leries, each supported on five square piers. The east and
the west walls have round windows on the second story level.
. The box pews have simple paneling. The church presents a

R well-restored, pleasing appearance.
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. [ESicNiFicancE.
PERIOD (Check One or More as Appropriate) .
[ Pre-Columbian! LZ] 16th Century K1 18th Century ) 20 Contury
] 15th Century L} 17th Century (7] 19th Century /
SPECIFIC DATE(S) (If Applicable and Known) 17741777
AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Check One or More as Appropriate)
Abor iginal {{J Education 7] Political {_] Urban Planning
{1 Prehistoric . {3 Engineering 30 Religion/Phi. L] Other (Spacity)
] Histeric [ Industry losophy
[ Agriculture [7] tnvention ["| Science
& Architecture {7] Landscape [7] Sculpture
C] Aet Architecture || Secial’Human-
[0 Commerce ") Lireratura itarian
] Communications (7] Militory 1"} Theooter
{3 Conservation ") Music | | Transportation

SEE

STATEMENT OF BIGNIFICANCE

The history of the present (1972) All Saints' Church building
is unusual because it is so well documented. Due to All
Saints' being a "state church" the published volumes of the
Archives of Maryland contain pertinent documented source ma-
terial on the building. Special reference is given to the
establishment of All Saints' Parish in 1692 and to the erec-
tion of the present church building between 1774 and 1777.
The original vestry books refer to additions made in 1703 to
the first church structure (1695), which building is no longer
extant., The Works Progress Administration (WPA) compiled the
Inventory of the Church Archives of Maryland, which dates the
construction of the extant building between 1774 and 1777.
It also nameg Cleland and Heathman as the builders.

This extant building, the second on this site, was built with o
county taxes while Thomas Claggett (1743-1816) was the Rector.
He later became the first Bishop of the Protestant Episcopal
faith to be consecrated in America.

Calvert County taxes, authorized by the government of Mary-
land, paid for the present All Saints' Church building, 1In
1774, when construction began, the Church of England was the
official government-supported church in Maryland. Since the
establishment of the official church in 1692, the creation
and establishment of parishes, the erection of church build-
ings, the purchase of church property, the format of church
worship and other ecclesiastical concerns fell under the con-
trol of the Maryland Assembly and the Governor. The Bishop
of London also exercised control over the Maryland church.

He appointed the first minister to'All Saints' Church, Thomas
Cockshutt (or Cockshute), who received from the Colonial gov-
ernment a twenty pound (%20) bounty for accepting the Calvert
County post. That eighteenth century vestrymen were viewed
as civil officials is indicated by the fact that the justices
of Calvert County appointed the first All Saints' Church
vestry in 1692. ‘
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5 Archives of Maryland. XX, LXIV, XXVIII, VIII, XIX¢ o
. . , (]
' Bowie, Ef?le Gwynn. Across the Years in Prince George's County.
Richmond, Virginia: Garrett and Massie, 1947.
Howard, Frank L; "Site of All Saints [sic] Church, Calvert
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o ber 1958), 290-292. .
N [see continuation sheet]
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All Saints' Church

6. REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS, continued
Historic American Buildings Survey
1969 federal x

Library of Congress
Washington, D. C,.

9. MAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES, continued

Rightmyer, Nelson Waite. Maryland's Established Church.
n.p.: Church Historical Society, 1956,

Stein, Charles Francis.. A History of Calvert County, Maryland.

[Baltimore]: the author and the Calvert County Histor-

ical Society, 1960.

Vestry of All Saints' Parish. "Vestry Minutes 1703-1717."
Hall of Records, Annapolis, Maryland.

Works Progress Administration (ed). The Inventory of the

Church Archives of Maryland Protestant Episcopal Dio-
cese of Maryland. Baltimore: Maryland Historical

Records Survey Project, 1940.
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INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

BINAME

HISTORIC

A1l Saints? Bpjlcopl Church
AND/OR COMMON

BLOCATION’

STREET & NUMBER *  ° € ’ o

Route 24 & 2 (boumern Marvlagg Boulevard & SQ]anons Island Rgad__Ngr_th_)____
CITY. TOWN- : CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT

Dunderl and — VICINITY OF
STATE COUNTY
Calvert
EJ CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY . . OWNERSHIP STATUS . © PRESENTUSE
._.DISTRICT: _ ...P[.)BLIC o ;J_K_OCCUPIED ._.AGBJCULTURE _MUSEUM
_ _BUILDING(S) __PELVATE o _UNOCCUP‘IED } :__COMMERCJAL PA?K
— _XSTRUCTURE EBOTH —WORK IN PROGRESS —EDUCATIONAL _PRNATE RESIDENCE
—SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT _XRELIGIOUS
—OBJECT __IN PROCESS X_YES: RESTRICTED __GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFIC
——BEING CONSIDERED —_YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION
—NO —MILITARY __OTHER:
EJ OWNER OF PROPERTY
NAME contact: Chesley V, Daniel, Rector
Vestry and Rector of All Saints' Parish Telephone #:
STREET & NUMBER
S.R. Box 126-A
CITY. TOWN STATE, z1p code
Huntingtown —__ VICINITY OF MD
B LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION . original unknown
Liber #: s 47
COURTHOUSE. Folio #: 404
REGISTRY OF DEEDSETCO, ) ygrt, County Courthouse
STREET & NUMBER
CITY, TOWN STATE
— Prince Frederick MD
A REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS
TITLE  National Register 1973
MET #15
— DATE  CLVT #15
X FEDERAL XSTATE X COUNTY __LOCAL
™ DEPOSITORY FOR '
! = SURVEY RECORDS
CITY, TOWN

STATE
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DESCRIPTION
CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
—_EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED _XUNALTERED XORIGINAL SITE
XGoop __RUINS __ALTERED __MOVED DATE
_FAIR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

All Saints' Church is located in the triangle formed by the intersections
of Maryland Route 4, Maryland Route 2, and Lower Marlboro Road (Maryland
Route 262), south of Sunderland, Maryland.

This Georgian structure is of Flemish bond brick with random glazed
headers. It is three bays wide and four deep., All the walls are
composed of a series of round-headed brick arches recessed to the
ground level, In these panels are set the windows and doors on two
stories. The windows are all six-over-six with segmental arches and old
shutters. The water table is composed of a flat projectlng brick,
topped by a cyma reversa mold, topped by a cyma recta. The church has
a gently sloping “A" roof.

The interior walls of the church are a series of square pler and recessed
two-story round-headed arches into which the windows are set. The north
and south walls have galleries, each supported on five square piers. The
east and the west walls have round windows on the second story level,

The box pews have simple paneling. The church presents a well-restored,
pleasing appearance,

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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IF) SIGNIFICANCE
" PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW

—PREHISTORIC _A?CHEOLUGY-PREHISTORIC __COMMUNITY PLANNING —LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE x_RELIGION i
—1400-1493  _ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC __CONSERVATION _aw ' —SCIENCE

—1500-1599 _AGRICULTURE ;ECONOMICS - __LITERATURE ' —SCULPTURE
—1600-1699 _x_ARCHITECTU RE -—EDUCATION . . —MILITARY —SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN
x_‘l 700-1799 —ART —ENGINEERING —MUSIC —THEATER
—1800-1899 —COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT —PHILOSOPHY —TRANSPORTATION
—1900- _—~COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY —POUTICS/GOVERNMENT __OTHER (SPECIFY)

_INVENTION .
SPECIFIC DATES 1774-1777 BUILDER/ARGHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The history of the present (1972) A1l Saints' Church building is unusual

because it is so well documented. Due to All Salnts' being a "State

church” the published volumes of the Archives of Maryland contaln pertin-

| ent documented source material on the building. Special reference is
glven to the establishment of All Saints' Parish in 1692 and to the
ervection of the present church building between 1774 and 1777. The
original vestry books refer to additions made in 1703 to the first church
(1695), which building is no loager extant. The Words Progress Administra-
tion (WPA) compiled the Inventory of the Church Archives of Maryland,

~— which dates the construction of the extant building between 1774 and 1777.

‘ It also names Cleland and Heathman as bullders.

i This extant building, the second on this site, was built with county
taxes while Thomas Claggett (1743-1816) was the Rector., He later became
the first Bishop of the Protestant Episcopal faith to be consecrated in
mrlc&o A . .

Calvert County taxes, authorized by the government of Maryland, paid for
the present All Saints®' Church bullding. In 1774, when construction
began, the Church of England was the official government-supported church
in Maryland. Since the establishment of the official church im 1692,

the creation and establishment of parishes, the erection of church build-
ings, the purchase of church property, the format of church worship and
other ecclesiastical concerns fell under the control of the Maryland
Assembly and the Governor. The Bishop of London also excercised control
over the Maryland church. He appointed the first minister to All Saints'
Church, Thomas Cockshutt (or Cockshute), who received from the Colonial
government a twenty pound (¥20) bounty for accepting the Calvert County
post. That eighteenth century vestrymen were viewed as civil officlals,
is indicated by the fact that the justices of Calvert County appointed
the first All Saints' Church vestry in 1692.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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nMA!OR BQ}IO‘?RAPHICAL RE[}‘ERENCES

owie, wyan., Acroes the Years in Prince George's County.
Richmond, Virginia: Garrett and Massie, 1947,

Howard, Frank L. “Site of All Saints (sic) Church, Calvert County."
Maryland Historical Magagine, LIII (Septenber 1958), 290-292.

Archives of Maryland, XX,LXIV, XXVIII, VIII, XIX,
CONTINUE ON SEP TE SHEET IF NECESSARY

[JGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 36 acres

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION . ' . : N ‘ . ¢

o -~ ,

~ : -

LIST,ALL STATES AND.COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVfRLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

c ; -~ -

STATE . . COUNTY =

STATE : E S CGUNTY(;'“” . T .

o PIan - s -
< [ (%

.F()RM ngp ARED BY Fora compiled by Hon-y Btinson (197‘8) from National
ster form by Paul A, Brinkman, and Nancy Miller, Maryland- - :

~

NAME / TITLE tcal T : (1 2)
orilica. rus
llaﬁle 1\ileld fi 97 - = s - o ¢ - o = _ Juh 19’78
ORGANIZATION . o o T ..+ DATE’ R
Historic Sites Survey : : - - .
TELEPHONE

STREET & NUMBER . ) .

Prince Frederlcx. Ivﬂ) 2Ca78
CITY OR TOWN

. STATE

The Maryland. Historic Sites Inventory was offlclally created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Artlcle 41, Sectlon 181 Ka,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-

ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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Rightmyer, Nelson Waite, Maryland's Established Church, n.p.: Church
Historical Soclety, 1956.

Stein, Charles Francis, A History of Calvert County, Maryland. (Baltimore):
the author and the Calvert County Historical Society, 1960,

Vestry of All Saints® Parish, "Vestry Miunutes 1703-1717." Hall of Records,
Annapolis, Maryland.

Works Progress Administration (ed). The Inventory of the Church Archives
of Maryland Protestand Episcopal Diocese of Maryland. Baltimore:
Maryland Historical Records Survey Project, 1940.
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